HISTORY OF McEWEN HIGH SCHOOL .

The small town of McEwen, located in the western pert of
Middle Tennessee, fifty=oight miles west of Nsshville, haa elways
been Interested in the educstion of its citizens.

There hss been o psrochlsl school opersted by the Catholies
in the community since 1855, .

~The first public school was begun in 1885, 1In the late
189078, 8 stock compeny built e lerge bullding and dormitories
and begen o operate a privete school. This school was known
88 "Thé Q1a Colleéé," This was locetéd on the present site of
the McFwan Manufacturing Companya

Some of the subjects included in the curiticulum ware French,
30lid geometry, plene geometry, Letin, Americen history, snclent
history, English and trigonometry. An sverage of one hundred
fifty students s yesr was enrolled in grades one through twelve,
Thls school continued until 1917 when the city of McTwen bought
the property and a nine months free school was began for the
first time,

Increagsed enroliment snd desire for e larger campus area
resulted in the purchase of 8 new location on the northern edge
of the clty limita. The city end county jointly combructed a
buildinr in 1927, This wes 8 brick building consisting of
twelve rooms and en auditorium,

The home economics depsrtment was established in 1928,
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The basketball end football teams were organized in 1930.

The sericultursl department was added in 1938,

The school lunch progrem wes Iinstipgsted in 1945,

In 1929, the first class consisting of thres students, was
gradua ted from McIEwen High School at the present location.

In the early 1930's, the first larpge freme gymnssium wes
built on the school campus,

In 1930 the enrollment wss sbout one hundred,fifty students
end the faculty consisted of five people Including Mr., E. O
Stroud, who wes Principsl until 1942,

In April, 1946 this building wes destroyed by fire, For the
next two yesrs classes were held in the gymnasiﬁﬁ and in the
Church bulldingse.

The present two story bruck building wss completed in 1948,
It consisted of twelve clessrooms, a library, suditorium end
casfateria,

In 1949 Miss Lgnnie Chronister bogen teaching priveate
pisno lngsons in the school,

Meny improvements hsve been made recently. These include
six clasgrooms, & band room, 2 new brick gymnasium, sgriculture
building, new csfeterla, snd expension of the librery.

The school now hes a faculty of jwentyefour teschers snd
en enrollment of 650 students. It is served by eight busses.
Tne cafeterie steff consists of six co:ks and one supervisor,

Mr. Byram Phy becsme principsl in 1953 and presently serves
In that cenaclty.



Mewsan High School gerves the community well. Many of
its graduectes go on to higher lesrning ond establish themselves
in positions of grest responsibility. It is proud of its
accomplishments In the pesat and looks forward te even greaster

schievements In the fuburs,



